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1. BUILDING MNAMES:

r COUNTY: Steudan TOWNOITY: Coming VILLAGH:
% STREET LOCATIOM: 70-72 East Savnd Steest

4, OWIERSHIP: & puble] | b private [ X]

5 FRESEMT OWMNER: @sbeet Johwnsen
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11c. MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND DATES:
dfnabon
Tme tv\ 0- farml% residence was constructed ca. 1905-07. The only gddHtTon

has been ’f W-stor qlevegte the rear cection of the Duﬂdl‘g & pair of
wraparound front por Ch@o on either end of the front facade were removed and
replaced vith concrete stoops in 1967, Ad wbwua/

17. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:

The building has & fairly shallow front garq',mmnumﬂdseepmg( Tyo
15 of L,m-:"ete teps lead from the entrance areas down to the sidewalk level,
and two more sets of steps lead from the sidewalk to street level fng what wo sk U

mwmww wnatt, oew
16, OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE: {eoida oy 4

(7o ey mtpleapc. anp
Thig two-family Pecidential structure haq aspect° of the Queen Anne Style
in its compticated roof ] 2 v, IThe twin wraparound

porches which have been replaced with modern stoops would have improved the

more decorative attributes of the structure/ There are canted entrance doors &t

each stoop with side door entrances jost behind ther) AWhere the porches would D

h’x—m ended, the parged foundation 15 scored to resemble stone/ Currently, the

half- “story flared sections with casement windows on the protruding gable Yo Mead T e

sections provide much of the visual interest for the building. Titey REALCT CASEMENTS
The shape of the building is symmetrical with matching hipped cross gables

an the front of the structure and on each side. There are also matchmq three-parte
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M an each side facade. The The three-part clipped t‘ag{m; {lwe front (north )

facade have one-over-one double-hung cottege sash in the central pnrtwn af the
bays. i—‘EhP rest of the houce[ggner ally bae standard-sized one-over-ong
hung sash. There is one shed dormer on the front facade which hag four-os

sash. é
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Corning, New York
20, HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE:

This house was constructed ca. 1004-07 to replace an older residential
building already on the site. The owner at that time was Mary Louise Robinson,
who was identified in the local city directories simply as the widow of 0. Pomeroy
Robinson. She purchased the property for $2000 in 1899 from an elderly couple
who had built the earlier house, carpenter Caleb Clark and his wife Henrietta
Rundell Clark. The sale was not recorded until Caleh Clark’s death in 1903. Trs.
Robinson used the new two-family residential structure that she had buill as an
income property, as did the subsequent owners. The building was converted to
acco It date four apartment units in the 1950s.
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